The New York City Council

City Hall New York, NY 10007



Meeting Minutes

Thursday, June 6, 2024

10:30 AM

VOTE*

Council Chambers - City Hall

Committee on Civil Service and Labor

Carmen N. De La Rosa, Chair Members: Tiffany Cabán, Erik D. Bottcher, Eric Dinowitz, Oswald Feliz, Kamillah Hanks, Julie Menin, Francisco P. Moya and Yusef Salaam

Roll Call				
	Present: De La Rosa, Cabán, Bottcher, Dinowitz, Feliz, Hanks, Menin and Moya			
	Absent: Salaam			
Int 0743-2024	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring city agencies to offer career counseling to municipal employees to advise them of professional development and promotional opportunities			
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 743-A, Summary of Int. No. 743, Int. No. 743, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24, Proposed Int. No. 743-A - 6/4/24, Committee Report 6/6/24, Hearing Transcript 6/6/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, June 6, 2024 - Stated Meeting AgendaProposed Int. No. 743-A			
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee			
	Attachments:Summary of Int. No. 743-A, Summary of Int. No. 743, Int. No. 743, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24, Proposed Int. No. 743-A - 6/4/24, Committee Report 6/6/24, Hearing Transcript 6/6/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, June 6, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda			
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm			
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 743-A, Summary of Int. No. 743, Int. No. 743, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24, Proposed Int. No. 743-A - 6/4/24, Committee Report 6/6/24, Hearing Transcript 6/6/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, June 6, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda			
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee			
Int 0743-2024-A	A Local Law to amend the New York city charter and the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring city agencies to offer career counseling to municipal employees to advise them of professional development and promotional opportunities			
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 743-A, Summary of Int. No. 743, Int. No. 743, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24, Proposed Int. No. 743-A - 6/4/24, Committee Report 6/6/24, Hearing Transcript 6/6/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, June 6, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda			

This Introduction was Approved by Committee

A	ffirmative:	8 -	De La Rosa, Cabán, Bottcher, Dinowitz, Feliz, Hanks, Menin and Moya				
	Absent:	1 -	Salaam				
Int 0767-2024	adm the o	inist depa	Law to amend the New York city charter and the rative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring rtment of citywide administrative services to administer a culture surveys				
			Summary of Int. No. 767-A, Summary of Int. No. 767, Int. No. 767, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24, Proposed Int. No. 767-A - 6/4/24, Committee Report 6/6/24, Hearing Transcript 6/6/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, June 6, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda No. 767-A				
	This Inti	oduc	tion was Hearing Held by Committee				
	<u>Attach</u>	<u>ments</u>	Summary of Int. No. 767-A, Summary of Int. No. 767, Int. No. 767, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24, Proposed Int. No. 767-A - 6/4/24, Committee Report 6/6/24, Hearing Transcript 6/6/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, June 6, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda				
	This Intr	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm					
	<u>Attach</u>	<u>ments</u>	Summary of Int. No. 767-A, Summary of Int. No. 767, Int. No. 767, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24, Proposed Int. No. 767-A - 6/4/24, Committee Report 6/6/24, Hearing Transcript 6/6/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, June 6, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda				
	This Intr	oduc	tion was Amended by Committee				
Int 0767-2024-/	adm the o	inist depa	Law to amend the New York city charter and the rative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring rtment of citywide administrative services to administer se culture surveys				
	<u>Attach</u>	<u>ments</u>	Summary of Int. No. 767-A, Summary of Int. No. 767, Int. No. 767, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24, Proposed Int. No. 767-A - 6/4/24, Committee Report 6/6/24, Hearing Transcript 6/6/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, June 6, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda				
	This Inti	oduc	tion was Approved by Committee				
A	ffirmative:	8 -	De La Rosa, Cabán, Bottcher, Dinowitz, Feliz, Hanks, Menin and Moya				

Absent: 1 - Salaam

Int 0809-2024	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the commissioner of citywide administrative services to report on the administration of promotion examinations				
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 809-A, Summary of Int. No. 809, Int. No. 809, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24, Proposed Int. No. 809-A - 6/4/24, Committee Report 6/6/24, Hearing Transcript 6/6/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, June 6, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda				
	Proposed Int. No. 809-A				
	This Introduction was Hearing Held by Committee				
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 809-A, Summary of Int. No. 809, Int. No. 809, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24, Proposed Int. No. 809-A - 6/4/24, Committee Report 6/6/24, Hearing Transcript 6/6/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, June 6, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda				
	This Introduction was Amendment Proposed by Comm				
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 809-A, Summary of Int. No. 809, Int. No. 809, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24, Proposed Int. No. 809-A - 6/4/24, Committee Report 6/6/24, Hearing Transcript 6/6/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, June 6, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda				
	This Introduction was Amended by Committee				
Int 0809-2024-A	A Local Law to amend the administrative code of the city of New York, in relation to requiring the commissioner of citywide administrative services to report on the administration of promotion examinations				
	Attachments: Summary of Int. No. 809-A, Summary of Int. No. 809, Int. No. 809, April 18, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript - Stated Meeting 4-18-24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24, Proposed Int. No. 809-A - 6/4/24, Committee Report 6/6/24, Hearing Transcript 6/6/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, Fiscal Impact Statement, June 6, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda				
This Introduction was Approved by Committee					
Affi	irmative: 8 - De La Rosa, Cabán, Bottcher, Dinowitz, Feliz, Hanks, Menin and Moya				
	Absent: 1 - Salaam				

Res 0306-2024	Resolution calling on the Department of Citywide Administrative
	Services to grant additional points on promotional exams to
	examinees who have completed the agency's Executive
	Development and Management & Supervision trainings, or to
	examinees who have earned a degree or certificate from the City
	University of New York, or a similarly accredited institution.

Attachments: Res. No. 306, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Proposed Res. No. 306-A - 4/17/24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24, Proposed Res. No. 306-B - 6/5/24, Committee Report 6/6/24, Hearing Transcript 6/6/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, June 6, 2024 -Stated Meeting Agenda

Proposed Res. No. 306-B

This Resolution was Hearing Held by Committee

Attachments: Res. No. 306, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Proposed Res. No. 306-A - 4/17/24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24, Proposed Res. No. 306-B - 6/5/24, Committee Report 6/6/24, Hearing Transcript 6/6/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, June 6, 2024 -Stated Meeting Agenda

This Resolution was Amendment Proposed by Comm

Attachments: Res. No. 306, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Proposed Res. No. 306-A - 4/17/24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24, Proposed Res. No. 306-B - 6/5/24, Committee Report 6/6/24, Hearing Transcript 6/6/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, June 6, 2024 -Stated Meeting Agenda

This Resolution was Amended by Committee

- Res 0306-2024-BResolution calling on the Department of Citywide Administrative
Services to grant additional points on promotional exams to
examinees who have completed the agency's Executive
Development and Management & Supervision trainings, or to
examinees who have earned a degree or certificate from the City
University of New York, or a similarly accredited institution.
 - Attachments: Res. No. 306, April 11, 2024 - Stated Meeting Agenda, Hearing Transcript -Stated Meeting 4-11-24, Proposed Res. No. 306-A - 4/17/24, Committee Report 4/25/24, Hearing Testimony 4/25/24, Hearing Transcript 4/25/24, Proposed Res. No. 306-B - 6/5/24, Committee Report 6/6/24, Hearing Transcript 6/6/24, Committee Report - Stated Meeting, June 6, 2024 -Stated Meeting Agenda

This Resolution was Approved by Committee

Affirmative: 8 - De La Rosa, Cabán, Bottcher, Dinowitz, Feliz, Hanks, Menin and Moya

Absent: 1 - Salaam